From: Richard Blubaugh <rblubaugh@powertechuranium.com>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 11:21 AM

To: Lancaster, Thomas

Cc: Burrows, Ronald; 'John Mays'

Subject: Replacement Pages for Recently submitted Revised TR

Attachments: DB_TR_Page_2-380.pdf; DB_TR_Page_2-381.pdf; DB_TR_Page_2-383.pdf
Tom,

Attached hereto are the three replacement pages mentioned in my previous email transmitting the
table of submittals and ML #s. The three pages were deemed necessary to address a minor typo issue.
On pp. 2-380 and 2-381 the reference to NUREG/CR-5512 has been corrected from NUREG-5512. These
changes are found in the penultimate line on p. 2-380 and in the second line of p. 381. The reference
also was corrected in the penultimate entry on the list of references (p.2-383). Should you have any
questions, please contact me or John Mays at your convenience.

Richard Blubaugh



